# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Sarah Udelhofen								
Board/Commission Name:	Position Title:							
Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board		Member 9						
	Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment OR X Reappointment	X Yes							
	No							
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position: *							
	9/1/2020							
X Mayor	to							
Other: Fill in appointing authority	8/31/2022							
	$\Box$ Serving remaining term of a vacant position							
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contact Phone No.:						
Wallingford	98124							
Background:	·	·						
Sarah works as Transportation Specialist at Commute Seattle and volunteers with Seattle Neighborhood								
Greenways and the Volunteer Park Conservator	y. Sarah was appo	inted to the Seattle Bicycle Advisory						

Greenways and the Volunteer Park Conservatory. Sarah was appointed to the Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board in March 2020 to fill the remainder of a vacant position and is excited to serve a second term and full term on the Board and serve in the role of Board Co-Chair. Sarah would like to work towards a more accessible, inclusive, and diverse SBAB and looks forward to working with the Bicycle Advisory Board to help foster an environment that is approachable and comfortable for a more diverse group of people.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):

Tenny A. Ducken

Appointing Signatory:

Mayor Jenny Durkan

Date Signed (appointed): 12/1/20

## SARAH UDELHOFEN

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Commute Seattle,** Seattle — *Transportation Specialist*

August 2019 - PRESENT

- Provide support, technical assistance, and best-practice guidance to employers affected by Washington State's Commute Trip Reduction law.
- Plan and execute high quality educational/informational seminars, presentations, one-on-one meetings, and small group presentations about bus, bike, walking, vanpool, and other options.
- Work collaboratively with partner organizations, including The Downtown Seattle Association, King County Metro, Washington State Department of Transportation, and the City of Seattle.

#### C+C | All About the Good, Seattle — Program Coordinator

November 2016 - July 2019

- Drove program success by budgeting, devising work plans, establishing program agreements, and administering feedback surveys.
- Built trust with clients and delivered quality results while providing excellent service every step of the way.
- Onboarded and trained new team members; broke down complex processes into easily understandable stages to ensure understanding of the big picture.
- Utilized principles of community based social marketing to change behaviors related to energy efficiency, transportation, and waste.
- As a member of the DEI team, I collaborated with coworkers to infuse diversity, equity, and inclusion into C+C's culture and client work.

#### **Bike & Build,** U.S.A. — *Affordable Housing Advocate*

2016

• Fundraised \$11,500 for the affordable housing cause; cycled from Providence, Rhode Island to Seattle to raise awareness about the affordable housing crisis and build homes with local organizations.

#### Meriéux NutriSciences, Addison, IL — Research Assistant

2015 - 2016

- Developed and implemented plans to recruit study participants, meet participation goals, and carry out study protocols with confidentiality.
- Evaluated competing priorities and ensured tasks were completed efficiently and within study parameters.

#### **EDUCATION**

**Cornell University,** Ithaca, NY — B.S. in Natural Resources, Minor in Design & Environmental Analysis

#### **CORE INTERESTS**

Engaging the public through outreach in order to inform and educate.

Advocating for sustainable transportation options for all ages, races, abilities, and economic status.

Building visuals to translate complex processes into easily comprehensible information.

Understanding key players and motivating the team to achieve results and meet deadlines.

Delivering clear communication to manage expectations and drive project timelines.

#### VOLUNTEERING

#### Seattle Neighborhood Greenways

Collaborate with community members to advocate for safer, healthier, more effective methods of moving around the city.

#### Volunteer Park Conservatory

Indulge visitors in the wonders of the natural world and ensure funding is secured to preserve the conservatory for the future.

### Seattle Transit Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 31572, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

#### Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
		4	1.	Member	Yasir Alfarag	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	1	Mayor
2	F	5	2.	Member	Kashina Groves	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Council
1	М	3	3.	Member	Alexander Lew	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	2	Mayor
1	F	4	4.	Member	Andrea Lai	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	1	City Council
6	F	6	5.	Member	Emily Paine	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	2	Mayor
	М	7	6.	Member	Benjamin Estes	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	1	City Council
6	М	2	7.	Member	Andrew Dannenberg	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	1	8.	Member	Meredith Hall	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Council
			9.	Member	Sarah Udelhofen	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	Mayor
6	М	2	10.	Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Council
		3	11.	Member	Maimooma Rahim	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	1	Mayor
			12.	Get Engaged Member	Jose Ulises Nino Rivera	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (7) (8) (9) (6) American Caucasian/ Black/ Hispanic/ Indian/ Non-Pacific Middle Male Female Transgender NB/O/U Asian African Other Multiracial Latino Alaska Hispanic Islander Eastern American Native 2 2 1 1 Mayor 2 3 1 2 1 Council Other 4 4 2 1 4 Total

Key:

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.